
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Property & Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday – March 15, 2021 
6:30 p.m. 

  
ZOOM Meeting 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
• Approval of February 16, 2021 P&FC Minutes (see attached) Mr. Bevilacqua 
 
• Update on Financing Plan (see attached) Mr. Scully/ 

Chris Bamber, PFM 
 
• Review of Budget Forecast Model (see attached) Mr. Scully  
 
• Approval of Contract Award for Henderson High School Chiller  Mr. Groves 

Replacement (see attached) 
 

• Approval of Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Mr. Campbell 
Use, First Reading (see attached) 

 
 

 
~~~~~ 

  
 (Board & Public) 
 
Members of the public wishing to provide comments on committee agenda items may 
submit comments electronically using the google form link until 12 noon on the day of 
the meeting. The link is live once the committee packet has been posted publicly. Please 
limit your comments to two (2) minutes. Comments duly submitted will be noted and 
(as practical) read or summarized during the meeting. 

 



Committee Meeting Minutes 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

February 16, 2021 – Property & Finance Committee (via ZOOM) 
 
Attending Committee Members:  Mr. Gary Bevilacqua-Chair, Mr. Brian Gallen, Dr. Karen 
Herrmann, Mr. Randell Spackman 
Other Board Members:  Mr. Daryl Durnell, Dr. Kate Shaw, Mrs. Sue Tiernan  
Administration:  Mr. John Scully, Dr. James Scanlon, Mr. Kevin Campbell, Mr. Justin 
Matys, Dr. Bob Sokolowski, Mr. Michael Wagman, Mr. Mark Groves, Mr. Wayne Birster 
Also Present:  Members of the public 
 
Action or outcomes from the meeting: (Unless noted, all votes were 4-0.) 
The committee approved the January 19, 2021 Property & Finance 
Committee Minutes. 

Mr. 
Bevilacqua 

Mr. Wagman reviewed the result of the RFP for the fiber optic lease and the 
mini-bids from PEPPM approved providers, per E-Rate rules, for network 
hardware for the 2021-2022 school year.  Mr. Wagman recommended 
approval of the following bids and vendors: 

Crown Castle 60-month dark fiber lease 
effective July 1, 2021 

$15,499.77/mo 

Optiv Security Dell-branded switchgear for 
Network Operations Center (NOC) 

$176,624.50 

CDW/G HP Aruba-branded edge switchgear and 
Aruba-branded Wireless access points, 
controllers, and licenses 

$384,285.00 

The costs quoted do not factor in the 40% E-Rate subsidy on the eligible 
portions of the equipment. The fiber lease cost, referred to in E-Rate as a 
Category One expenditure, is incorporated into the operational budget.  
Network hardware is referred to as a Category Two expenditure and 
incorporated into our capital budget. The committee recommended 
approving the purchase of E-Rate Category 1 and Category 2 lease and 
equipment from the recommended vendors. 

Mr. 
Wagman 

Mr. Groves presented the committee with a proposal from Metal Alliance, 
Inc. in the amount of $1,297,500 to furnish and install replacement roofing 
and associated work in accordance with their National Contract pricing 
proposal dated January 19, 2021.  This proposal is for the Phase 2 work 
area of Bayard Rustin High School and is the same vendor that completed 
Phase 1 replacement. This Fund 30 project was approved by the School 
Board and is on the 2021-2022 Capital Project list. 
The committee recommended approval of the contract with Metal Alliance, 
Inc. for the Phase 2 roof work at Rustin High School. 

Mr. 
Groves 

Mr. Groves reviewed the bid from Keystone Sports Construction in the 
amount of $108,217.98 to furnish and install synthetic turf with shock 
absorbing pad in the courtyard of Greystone ES.  Pricing is provided through 
COSTARS.  This Fund 30 project was approved by the School Board in 
September 2019.  The committee recommended approval of the contract 
with Keystone Sports Construction. 

Mr. 
Groves 

Mr. Scully reviewed the February Budget Forecast Model. Changes to the 
2020-21 expense projections included a reduction of $250,000 in 
Contracted Special Ed, an increase of $400,000 in Alt Ed-IU, a reduction of 

Mr. Scully 



$600,000 in Alt Ed-APT, a reduction of $150,000 in Charter Schools, and 
increases in CCIU Federal Grant Salaries, Benefits, and Supplies of 
$143,894, $60,596, and $663,428 respectively.  Changes to the 2020-21 
revenue projections include an increase in current real estate revenue of 
$1,000,000, an increase in transfer tax of $350,000, a reduction in 
investment income of $150,000, a reduction in other revenue of $141,254, 
and an increase in State Rental Subsidy of $66,029.  The net savings for 
2020-21 is $1,724,775. The savings resulting from changes to the 2020-21 
projections will be utilized to reduce the 2021-22 budget gap. Mr. Scully 
reviewed changes to the 2021-22 expense projections, which include a 
reduction in Charter School expense of $400,000 and will be utilized to 
reduce the 2021-22 budget gap. Mr. Scully reviewed the Financial Summary 
– All funds on page 35 of the model.  With the incorporation of the above 
changes, the summary of all funds analysis showed a net gap in 2021-22 of 
$3,942,000 assuming a tax increase up to the ACT 1 limit.  This is an 
informational item and no Board action is required. 
Items to be placed on board agenda February 22, 2021: 
• Approval of E-Rate technology bids and vendors 
• Approval of Contract Award – Phase 2 Roof Replacement – Rustin High School 
• Approval of Contract Award for Synthetic Turf Courtyard at Greystone Elementary 

School 
 
MEMO items for board agenda February 22, 2021: 
• Approval of Revised Board Policy 827, Conflict of Interest  
 
Items to discuss at a later date: 
  
  

Next Meeting Date:   March 15, 2021 



PFM Financial Advisors LLC
Public Financial Management, Inc.

2533 Yellow Springs Road
2nd Floor

Malvern, PA 19355
717.232.2723 (P) 
717.232.8610 (F)

www.pfm.com

West Chester 
Area School District

March 15, 2021

Presented by:

Chris Bamber, CFA
Director

&
Josh Shikoff
Analyst

New Money Analysis



PFM Financial Advisors LLC 

West Chester Area School District 
Topics for Discussion 

March 15, 2021 

 

Market Update 

 
1) Taxable and tax‐exempt interest rates were volatile at the end of February 2021 as the market became 

focused on signs of potential inflation in the economy and the impacts of the vaccine rollout on the 

spread of COVID. 

 

2) Current long‐term tax‐exempt interest rates remain near all‐time lows, with current rates 

approximately equal to where they were in January 2020, which were new all‐time lows at the time 

 

New Money Plan – Elementary Master Plan 

 

3) Based on the draw schedule provided by the District, additional debt will need to be issued before 

Summer 2021 to meet draw requirements 

  

4) The District could consider other options to accelerate some of its borrowing plans given: 

 

a) Current interest rate environment 

b) Net borrowing requirements of approximately $35 million over next 36 months 

 

5) The District asked PFM to run scenarios for different borrowing amounts as summarized below: 

  

  2021 Bonds  Future Bonds 

Option 1  $10,000,000   $25,000,000  

Option 2  $25,000,000   $10,000,000  

Option 3  $35,000,000   $0  

 
 

Upcoming Refunding Opportunities 

 
6) The District does not have any existing bonds with call dates in calendar year 2021 

  
7) In May 2022, the District’s 2012A, 2016AA, and 2017 Bonds become callable and PFM will continue to 

monitor market conditions between now and then for any other refunding opportunities 
  

Next Steps 

 
8) A detailed financing timeline for the 2021 New Money is shown on page 6.  

1



10 Year MMD (AAA Fixed Bond Rates)
1/1/2019 ‐ 3/8/2021

10 Year MMD (AAA Fixed Bond Rates)
1/1/1982 ‐ 3/8/2021

0.50

0.75

1.00

1.25

1.50

1.75

2.00

2.25

2.50

2.75

3.00

1
/1
/2
0
1
9

2
/1
/2
0
1
9

3
/1
/2
0
1
9

4
/1
/2
0
1
9

5
/1
/2
0
1
9

6
/1
/2
0
1
9

7
/1
/2
0
1
9

8
/1
/2
0
1
9

9
/1
/2
0
1
9

1
0
/1
/2
0
1
9

1
1
/1
/2
0
1
9

1
2
/1
/2
0
1
9

1
/1
/2
0
2
0

2
/1
/2
0
2
0

3
/1
/2
0
2
0

4
/1
/2
0
2
0

5
/1
/2
0
2
0

6
/1
/2
0
2
0

7
/1
/2
0
2
0

8
/1
/2
0
2
0

9
/1
/2
0
2
0

1
0
/1
/2
0
2
0

1
1
/1
/2
0
2
0

1
2
/1
/2
0
2
0

1
/1
/2
0
2
1

2
/1
/2
0
2
1

3
/1
/2
0
2
1

0.00

0.50
1.00

1.50
2.00

2.50
3.00
3.50

4.00
4.50

5.00
5.50

6.00
6.50

7.00
7.50

8.00
8.50
9.00

9.50
10.00

10.50
11.00

11.50

Rate Date
Average Since 1/1/1982 4.423 n/a

Min 0.580 8/7/2020
Max 11.100 1/11/1982

Current 1.110 3/8/2021

Rate Date
Average Since 1/1/2019 1.300 n/a

Min 0.580 8/7/2020
Max 2.790 3/20/2020

Current 1.110 3/8/2021

3/8/2021 PFM Financial Advisors LLC 2



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING INDEBTEDNESS

A AA A AA AA A AA A 

   Debt Service Requirements

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 14 15 16 17
(2000A Emmaus)

Fiscal G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Notes Total
Year Series A of Series AA of Series of Series of Series A of Series AA of Series AA of Series of Series A of Series AA of Series of Series A of Series of Series of Series of Series of Debt

Ended 2012 2012 2013 2014 2014 2014 2015 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2018 2019 2020 2009 [1]
Service

6/30/2021 630,000 7,959,200 858,500 489,763 2,364,250 2,474,800 777,950 2,351,750 1,253,703 259,413 732,115 242,475 341,578 1,395,000 2,542,023 1,078,250 25,750,768
6/30/2022 630,000 7,924,800 489,763 2,410,000 2,475,950 777,700 2,355,000 1,253,635 259,313 729,715 242,388 341,453 1,394,800 4,927,850 1,049,000 27,261,365
6/30/2023 635,000 489,763 15,735,750 2,476,800 2,348,250 1,253,568 259,175 732,065 242,300 341,328 1,394,600 258,100 893,650 27,060,348
6/30/2024 634,850 489,763 9,182,250 2,477,350 2,346,750 7,123,500 259,038 739,065 242,213 341,203 1,394,400 260,600 991,500 26,482,480
6/30/2025 634,700 494,763 7,842,600 13,224,750 258,900 735,765 242,100 341,053 1,394,200 257,850 991,575 26,418,255
6/30/2026 634,550 494,575 7,882,600 13,191,250 258,763 732,265 241,988 340,903 1,394,000 260,100 985,450 26,416,443
6/30/2027 634,400 494,388 20,181,850 1,020,000 258,625 738,465 241,875 340,753 1,393,800 257,100 745,400 26,306,655
6/30/2028 4,579,250 2,499,200 8,741,600 258,488 733,833 241,763 340,603 1,393,600 2,070,300 5,709,375 26,568,010
6/30/2029 4,580,750 2,753,800 8,741,900 2,273,350 728,100 2,576,650 340,453 1,393,400 2,072,800 25,461,203
6/30/2030 4,578,650 2,755,000 8,745,000 2,272,750 2,579,000 340,303 1,393,200 2,074,500 24,738,403
6/30/2031 4,582,950 2,757,400 2,270,350 2,574,125 1,305,153 1,393,000 2,070,400 16,953,378
6/30/2032 4,578,350 2,762,625 2,271,150 2,577,875 1,300,083 1,392,800 2,070,600 16,953,483
6/30/2033 1,303,740 5,132,600 6,436,340
6/30/2034 1,300,780 5,132,800 6,433,580
6/30/2035 1,300,800 5,132,000 6,432,800
6/30/2036 1,302,475 5,135,000 6,437,475
6/30/2037 1,302,750 5,136,400 6,439,150
6/30/2038 1,301,625 5,136,000 6,437,625
6/30/2039 1,304,100 5,133,600 6,437,700
6/30/2040 5,304,000 5,304,000

TOTAL 27,333,450 15,884,000 858,500 16,970,800 29,692,250 72,040,450 1,555,650 9,401,750 38,320,405 11,159,313 6,601,388 12,244,750 15,131,130 57,969,200 19,122,223 12,444,200 346,729,458

   Local Effort Requirements

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 31 32 33 34
(2000A Emmaus)

Fiscal G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Bonds G.O. Notes Total
Year Series A of Series AA of Series of Series of Series A of Series AA of Series AA of Series of Series A of Series AA of Series of Series A of Series of Series of Series of Series of Local

Ended 2012 2012 2013 2014 2014 2014 2015 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2018 2019 2020 2009 [1]
Effort

6/30/2021 570,367 7,741,319 760,759 489,763 2,301,548 2,443,039 706,863 2,193,653 1,198,149 244,560 732,115 242,475 341,578 1,395,000 2,383,787 977,525 24,722,499
6/30/2022 570,367 7,707,861 489,763 2,346,084 2,444,175 706,636 2,196,685 1,198,084 244,465 729,715 242,388 341,453 1,394,800 4,621,103 951,007 26,184,584
6/30/2023 574,894 489,763 15,318,422 2,445,014 2,190,389 1,198,020 244,336 732,065 242,300 341,328 1,394,600 242,034 810,169 26,223,331
6/30/2024 574,758 489,763 8,938,727 2,445,557 2,188,989 6,807,844 244,206 739,065 242,213 341,203 1,394,400 244,378 898,878 25,549,981
6/30/2025 574,622 494,763 7,741,951 12,638,737 244,077 735,765 242,100 341,053 1,394,200 241,799 898,946 25,548,012
6/30/2026 574,487 494,575 7,781,438 12,606,721 243,947 732,265 241,988 340,903 1,394,000 243,909 893,394 25,547,625
6/30/2027 574,351 494,388 19,922,843 974,802 243,817 738,465 241,875 340,753 1,393,800 241,096 675,768 25,841,958
6/30/2028 4,145,801 2,499,200 8,629,413 243,688 733,833 241,763 340,603 1,393,600 1,941,429 5,176,030 25,345,358
6/30/2029 4,147,159 2,753,800 8,629,710 2,143,188 728,100 2,576,650 340,453 1,393,400 1,943,773 24,656,232
6/30/2030 4,145,258 2,755,000 8,632,770 2,142,622 2,579,000 340,303 1,393,200 1,945,367 23,933,520
6/30/2031 4,149,151 2,757,400 2,140,360 2,574,125 1,305,153 1,393,000 1,941,522 16,260,710
6/30/2032 4,144,986 2,762,625 2,141,114 2,577,875 1,300,083 1,392,800 1,941,710 16,261,193
6/30/2033 1,303,740 5,132,600 6,436,340
6/30/2034 1,300,780 5,132,800 6,433,580
6/30/2035 1,300,800 5,132,000 6,432,800
6/30/2036 1,302,475 5,135,000 6,437,475
6/30/2037 1,302,750 5,136,400 6,439,150
6/30/2038 1,301,625 5,136,000 6,437,625
6/30/2039 1,304,100 5,133,600 6,437,700
6/30/2040 5,304,000 5,304,000

TOTAL 24,746,203 15,449,179 760,759 16,970,800 28,904,781 71,115,909 1,413,498 8,769,716 36,622,357 10,520,379 6,601,388 12,244,750 15,131,130 57,969,200 17,931,908 11,281,717 336,433,673

Principal [2]: 21,000,000 14,980,000 0 12,000,000 25,585,000 56,170,000 770,000 8,335,000 32,005,000 8,485,000 5,405,000 9,740,000 9,985,000 34,750,000 16,800,000 9,300,000 265,310,000

PE%: 34.37% 9.94% 41.34% 0.00% 9.63% 4.66% 33.18% 24.41% 16.09% 20.79% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 22.60% 33.92%
PE% Status: Temporary Permanent Estimated Estimated Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent Temporary Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Temporary

CARF%: 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54% 27.54%
Call Date: 5/15/2022 Non-callable 4/1/2018 5/15/2024 Non-callable 11/15/2024 11/15/2020 Non-callable 8/15/2024 5/15/2022 6/15/2022 5/15/2023 11/15/2023 11/15/2027 9/15/2027 Anytime

Purpose: New Money
Partial Adv Ref 

2006A
Cur Ref 2006AA New Money

Adv Ref 2006, 
2006A & Cur 

Ref 2009

Adv Ref 2006 & 
2006A

Cur Ref 2010A
Cur Ref 

Refunding 
Series of 2006

Cur Ref 
Refunding 
Series A of 

New Money Cur Ref 2011 New Money New Money New Money
Cur Ref 2010A 

& 2015A
New Money

[1] Issued through the Emmaus Bond Pool where PFM is the Program Administrator.  For these purposes, assumes 4.500% variable rate
[2] Outstanding as of February 17, 2021

PFM Financial Advisors LLC 2/17/2021 3



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Summary of Estimated Construction Draws & Timing Options

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Construction Beginning New Bonds Ending Beginning New Bonds Ending Beginning New Bonds Ending 

Month Date Draws [1] Balance [1] Proceeds Balance Balance [1] Proceeds Balance Balance [1] Proceeds Balance

1 February 2021 (1,779,554) 13,133,111 11,353,557 13,133,111 11,353,557 13,133,111 11,353,557

2 March 2021 (1,775,605) 11,353,557 9,577,952 11,353,557 9,577,952 11,353,557 9,577,952

3 April 2021 (1,975,605) 9,577,952 7,602,347 9,577,952 7,602,347 9,577,952 7,602,347

4 May 2021 (2,600,565) 7,602,347 10,000,000 15,001,782 7,602,347 25,000,000 30,001,782 7,602,347 35,000,000 40,001,782

5 June 2021 (2,766,035) 15,001,782 12,235,746 30,001,782 27,235,746 40,001,782 37,235,746

6 July 2021 (1,666,602) 12,235,746 10,569,144 27,235,746 25,569,144 37,235,746 35,569,144

7 August 2021 (1,699,641) 10,569,144 8,869,503 25,569,144 23,869,503 35,569,144 33,869,503

8 September 2021 (1,166,602) 8,869,503 7,702,901 23,869,503 22,702,901 33,869,503 32,702,901

9 October 2021 (1,166,674) 7,702,901 6,536,227 22,702,901 21,536,227 32,702,901 31,536,227

10 November 2021 (988,802) 6,536,227 5,547,424 21,536,227 20,547,424 31,536,227 30,547,424

11 December 2021 (988,802) 5,547,424 4,558,622 20,547,424 19,558,622 30,547,424 29,558,622

12 January 2022 (1,088,802) 4,558,622 3,469,820 19,558,622 18,469,820 29,558,622 28,469,820

13 February 2022 (1,089,365) 3,469,820 2,380,455 18,469,820 17,380,455 28,469,820 27,380,455

14 March 2022 (861,102) 2,380,455 1,519,353 17,380,455 16,519,353 27,380,455 26,519,353

15 April 2022 (861,102) 1,519,353 658,250 16,519,353 15,658,250 26,519,353 25,658,250

16 May 2022 (861,102) 658,250 25,000,000 24,797,148 15,658,250 14,797,148 25,658,250 24,797,148

17 June 2022 (985,822) 24,797,148 23,811,327 14,797,148 13,811,327 24,797,148 23,811,327

18 July 2022 (1,020,513) 23,811,327 22,790,814 13,811,327 12,790,814 23,811,327 22,790,814

19 August 2022 (1,020,513) 22,790,814 21,770,301 12,790,814 11,770,301 22,790,814 21,770,301

20 September 2022 (1,020,513) 21,770,301 20,749,788 11,770,301 10,749,788 21,770,301 20,749,788

21 October 2022 (1,020,513) 20,749,788 19,729,276 10,749,788 9,729,276 20,749,788 19,729,276

22 November 2022 (1,020,513) 19,729,276 18,708,763 9,729,276 8,708,763 19,729,276 18,708,763

23 December 2022 (1,020,513) 18,708,763 17,688,250 8,708,763 7,688,250 18,708,763 17,688,250

24 January 2023 (1,020,513) 17,688,250 16,667,738 7,688,250 6,667,738 17,688,250 16,667,738

25 February 2023 (1,020,513) 16,667,738 15,647,225 6,667,738 5,647,225 16,667,738 15,647,225

26 March 2023 (1,020,513) 15,647,225 14,626,712 5,647,225 4,626,712 15,647,225 14,626,712

27 April 2023 (1,020,513) 14,626,712 13,606,200 4,626,712 3,606,200 14,626,712 13,606,200

28 May 2023 (1,020,513) 13,606,200 12,585,687 3,606,200 2,585,687 13,606,200 12,585,687

29 June 2023 (1,020,520) 12,585,687 11,565,167 2,585,687 1,565,167 12,585,687 11,565,167

30 July 2023 (1,130,760) 11,565,167 10,434,407 1,565,167 10,000,000 10,434,407 11,565,167 10,434,407

31 August 2023 (1,130,760) 10,434,407 9,303,647 10,434,407 9,303,647 10,434,407 9,303,647

32 September 2023 (1,130,760) 9,303,647 8,172,887 9,303,647 8,172,887 9,303,647 8,172,887

33 October 2023 (1,130,760) 8,172,887 7,042,127 8,172,887 7,042,127 8,172,887 7,042,127

34 November 2023 (1,130,760) 7,042,127 5,911,367 7,042,127 5,911,367 7,042,127 5,911,367

35 December 2023 (1,130,760) 5,911,367 4,780,607 5,911,367 4,780,607 5,911,367 4,780,607

36 January 2024 (1,130,760) 4,780,607 3,649,847 4,780,607 3,649,847 4,780,607 3,649,847

TOTALS (44,483,264) 35,000,000 TOTALS 35,000,000 TOTALS 35,000,000
[1]  Per School District as of February 2021

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3Uses

PFM Financial Advisors LLC  2/17/2021 4



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Summary of New Money Options

1 2 3 4 5 6

2021 Bonds 2022 Bonds Total 2021 Bonds 2023 Bonds Total

Estimated Bond Proceeds $10,000,000 $25,000,000 $35,000,000 $25,000,000 $10,000,000 $35,000,000

Timing May 2021 May 2022 May 2021 July 2023

Bank Qualified Status BQ Non-BQ Non-BQ BQ

Term 20 Years 19 Years 20 Years 18 Years

Structure Wrap Wrap Wrap Wrap

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2021 Bonds 2022 Bonds Total 2021 Bonds 2023 Bonds Total 2021 Bonds Total

Fiscal Existing Estimated Estimated Overall Estimated Estimated Overall Estimated Overall

Year Local Local Local Local Local Local Local Local Local

Ending Effort Effort [1] Effort [1] Effort Effort [1] Effort [1] Effort Effort [1] Effort

6/30/2022 26,184,584 367,800 26,552,384 921,400 27,105,984 1,288,000 27,472,584

6/30/2023 26,223,331 367,600 934,200 27,525,131 921,200 27,144,531 1,287,800 27,511,131

6/30/2024 25,549,981 367,400 934,000 26,851,381 921,000 314,167 26,785,148 1,287,600 26,837,581

6/30/2025 25,548,012 367,200 933,800 26,849,012 920,800 375,800 26,844,612 1,287,400 26,835,412

6/30/2026 25,547,625 367,000 933,600 26,848,225 920,600 375,600 26,843,825 1,287,200 26,834,825

6/30/2027 25,841,958 366,800 933,400 27,142,158 920,400 375,400 27,137,758 1,287,000 27,128,958

6/30/2028 25,345,358 366,600 933,200 26,645,158 920,200 375,200 26,640,758 1,286,800 26,632,158

6/30/2029 24,656,232 366,400 933,000 25,955,632 920,000 375,000 25,951,232 1,286,600 25,942,832

6/30/2030 23,933,520 366,200 932,800 25,232,520 919,800 374,800 25,228,120 1,286,400 25,219,920

6/30/2031 16,260,710 1,031,000 2,647,600 19,939,310 2,609,600 1,054,600 19,924,910 3,656,200 19,916,910

6/30/2032 16,261,193 1,029,200 2,648,800 19,939,193 2,611,800 1,057,200 19,930,193 3,656,200 19,917,393

6/30/2033 6,436,340 1,031,400 2,647,200 10,114,940 2,611,200 1,053,600 10,101,140 3,657,400 10,093,740

6/30/2034 6,433,580 1,032,400 2,647,800 10,113,780 2,607,800 1,054,000 10,095,380 3,654,600 10,088,180

6/30/2035 6,432,800 1,032,200 2,645,400 10,110,400 2,611,600 1,053,200 10,097,600 3,657,800 10,090,600

6/30/2036 6,437,475 1,030,800 2,645,000 10,113,275 2,607,200 1,056,200 10,100,875 3,656,600 10,094,075

6/30/2037 6,439,150 1,028,200 2,646,400 10,113,750 2,609,800 1,052,800 10,101,750 3,656,000 10,095,150

6/30/2038 6,437,625 1,029,400 2,649,400 10,116,425 2,609,000 1,053,200 10,099,825 3,655,800 10,093,425

6/30/2039 6,437,700 1,029,200 2,648,800 10,115,700 2,609,800 1,057,200 10,104,700 3,655,800 10,093,500

6/30/2040 5,304,000 1,027,600 2,644,600 8,976,200 2,612,000 1,054,600 8,970,600 3,655,800 8,959,800

6/30/2041 1,029,600 2,646,800 3,676,400 2,610,400 1,055,600 3,666,000 3,655,600 3,655,600

6/30/2042

6/30/2043

6/30/2044

6/30/2045

TOTAL 311,711,174 14,634,000 36,585,800 362,930,974 36,995,600 14,168,167 362,874,941 51,802,600 363,513,774

[1] Estimated based on a conservative estimate of current interest rates as of 2/16/2021

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

7

Wrap

$35,000,000

May 2021

Non-BQ

20 Years

2021 Bonds

PFM Financial Advisors LLC 2/17/2021 5



PFM Financial Advisors LLC 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Estimated Timeline 
Series of 2021 Bonds 

 

 
 

Timing  Event 

March 15th  
(Property & Finance Committee)   

Introduction to Property & Finance Committee 

March 22nd 
(Board Meeting) 

Authorization to proceed 

Late March 
Collect information for Preliminary Official Statement 
Send information to Moody’s 

Early April  Moody’s rating call 

By April 16th  Receive Moody’s rating 

April 19th 

(Property & Finance Committee)   
Update to Property & Finance Committee 
Finalize 2021 borrowing amount (if necessary) 

April 26th  
(Board Meeting)   

Board adopts Parameters Resolution 

Week of April 26th    

(Estimated) 
Pricing of Bonds (lock‐in interest rate) 

Week of May 31st  
(Estimated) 

Settlement of Bonds 

 

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 2 3 4 5 6 7 1/8

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
28 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 30 31

April 2021 May 2021March 2021February 2021

6



 
 

 

Disclosures: 
 
PFM is the marketing name for a group of affiliated companies providing a range of services.  All 
services are provided through separate agreements with each company.  This material is for 
general information purposes only and is not intended to provide or give a specific 
recommendation.  Financial advisory services are provided by PFM Financial Advisors LLC and 
Public Financial Management Inc.  Both are registered municipal advisors with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) under the 
Dodd-Frank Act of 2010.  Investment advisory services are provided by PFM Asset Management 
LLC which is registered with the SEC under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.  Additional 
applicable regulatory information is available upon request.  Swap advisory services are provided 
by PFM Swap Advisors LLC which is registered as a municipal advisor with both the MSRB and 
SEC, a commodity trading advisor with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and a 
member of the National Futures Association.  Consulting services are provided through PFM Group 
Consulting LLC.  PFM financial modeling platform for strategic forecasting is provided through PFM 
Solutions LLC.  For more information regarding PFM’s services or entities, please visit 
www.pfm.com. 
 
The information and any analyses contained in this presentation are taken from, or based upon, 
information obtained from the recipient or from publicly available sources, the completeness and 
accuracy of which has not been independently verified, and cannot be assured by PFM.  The 
information and any analyses in these materials reflect prevailing conditions and PFM’s views as 
of this date, all of which are subject to change.  To the extent projections and financial analyses 
are set forth herein, they may be based on estimated financial performance prepared by or in 
consultation with the recipient and are intended only to suggest reasonable ranges of 
results.  Opinions, results, and data presented are not indicative of future performance. Actual rates 
may vary based upon market conditions at the time of pricing.  The printed presentation is 
incomplete without reference to the oral presentation or other written materials that supplement it.  
To the extent permitted by applicable law, no employee or officer of PFM’s financial advisory 
business, nor any of PFM’s affiliated companies, accept any liability whatsoever for any direct or 
consequential loss arising from negligence or from any use of this presentation or its contents.  Any 
municipal financial product or financial strategy referenced may involve significant risks, including, 
but not limited to: market, interest rate, or credit risk, and may not be suitable for all clients.  The 
ultimate decision to proceed with any transaction rest solely with the client. 
 

7



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



West Chester Area School District 
Assumptions for Salaries 

Additional Headcount ExQenses 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

Budget Projected Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast 

Administrators 

Average New Hire Salary $128,915 $132,782 $136,235 $139,777 $143,411 

Additional Headcount 1.00 

Additional Salary Expense $0 $135,977 $0 $0 $0 

Teacher 

Average New Hire Salary $57,882 $54,822 $56,441 $57,557 $58,701 $59,875 

Average Teacher Salary $74,851 $73;927 $74,780 $76,258 $77,774 $79,329 

Headcount Change (Enrollment) 8.40 41.40 

Headcount Change (Curricular) 11.60 

Change Salary Expense $1,187,035 $2,269,630 $0 $0 $0 

Non-Bargaining 

Average New Hire Salary $69,818 $71,913 $73,783 $75,701 $77,669 

Additional Headcount 2.00 4.00 

Additional Salary Expense $72,600 $231,060 $0 $0 $0 

Support Staff 

Average New Hire Salary $26,817 $27,286 $28,820 $29,676 $30,447 

Additional Headcount 1.00 5.50 

Additional Salary Expense $19,500 $141,950 $0 $0 $0 

Crafts/Trades 

Average New Hire Salary $42,882 $44,478 $45,830 $47,617 $48,855 

Additional Headcount 0.50 

Additional Salary Expense $0 $15,500 $0 $0 $0 

2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

Budget Projected Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast 

Teacher Staffing_ Changes Detail 2.85% 2.60% 2.60% 2.60% 

Salary before Attrition 72,973,487 75,970,565 79,761,440 81,322,238 82,923,616 

Attrition - (vacancies) 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 

Estimated Attrition (turnover) 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 

Increase with Attrition 71,723,487 74,720,565 78,511,440 80,072,238 81,673,616 

Increase with Attrition 2.95% 1.98% 1.99% 2.00% 

Staffing changes 1,187,035 2,269,630 

Teacher Salary (with attrition & staffing 

changes) 72,910,522 76,990,195 78,511,440 80,072,238 81,673,616 

Increase with Attrition & Staffing Changes 6.08% 1.98% 1.99% 2.00% 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



West Chester Area School District 
 

Property and Finance Committee 
 

March 15, 2021 
 

Approval of Contract Award for Henderson High School Chiller 
Replacement 

 
 
The Facilities and Operations Department is seeking approval of Johnson 
Controls, Inc. to furnish and install two (2) new chillers at Henderson High 
School in the amount of $339,215.00.  Pricing is provided through COSTARS 
Contract # 008-145 (see attached).   
 
This General Fund Maintenance project was approved by the School Board in 
December 2020. 
 
If you have any questions feel free to contact me. 

 

Mark A. Groves 
Capital Program Manager 
West Chester Area School District 
January 26, 2021 
 



 
 

                                                                         
 

York Variable Speed Air Cooled Screw Chiller 
 
 

Engineering & Turnkey Proposal 
 

 
                                             

Henderson High School 
March 2021 

                                                                   

                



Current Situation: 
• The chillers is rated at a nominal 225 Tons with 25% P.G. Fluid. 
• The chiller is over 20 years old and is using constant speed compressor technology. 
• The chiller has out dated control technology. 
• The manufactures warranty has expired.  
• The existing chillers are not operating efficiently compared to current technology chillers. 
• The chillers are constant speed opposed to variable speed. 
• The current chiller micro panels are outdated compared to current micro panel 

technology. 
• The each chiller uses 500 lbs. of R-134a refrigerant. 

 
Proposed Solution: 

• Furnish and install (2) York Air Cooled Variable Speed Drive Chiller with nominal 233 
Tons each.  
 
 
 

 
                

 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
                    

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Drawing: 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 



 
Johnson Controls COSTARS Contract # 008-145 
 
Johnson Controls is pleased to supply the following Chiller, Options, and Labor Scope 
 
Chiller Details and Scope: 

• Quantity (2) YVAA0233BSM46BAVNXX  (Nominal 233 Tons) 
• High Efficiency Air Cooled VSD Screw Chiller 
• Optimized Part Load Efficiency (IPLV) 
• R-134a Refrigerant (Fully Charged) 
• Voltage Code (460/3/60) 
• Single Point Power Supply with Non-Fused Disconnect Switch with lockable handle 
• Control Transformer 
• BAS/Temperature Reset /Offset  
• North American Safety Code (cUL/cETL) 
• Suction and filter driers with service valves 
• Water Box Heaters 120 Volt 
• ASME Pressure Vessel & Associated Codes 
• Louver Enclosure Panels on Condenser Coils for Hail Protection 
• Ultra-Quiet Sound Condenser Fans with variable speed control 
• Optimized Part Load (IPLV) Efficiency 
• Low Sound Kit (Level 1 Reduction) 
• Thermal Dispersion Flow switch  
• 2-Pass Evaporator – Rear Piping Connections 
• Vibration Isolators – 50 mm Deflection 
• BACnet/Modbus/N2 (Native) 
• Chiller Operational Training Included  
• Furnish submittals for equipment being supplied 
• Furnish a complete set of IOM and Parts manuals 

 
Install Scope: 

• Supply crane for rigging old and new chillers  
• Provide labor for rigging 
• Provide recovery of old refrigerant (customer to furnish recovery cylinders, customer to 

keep recovered R-134a if desired) 
• Provide EPA documentation paperwork 
• Dispose of old chillers 
• Provide all pipe, fittings, and miscellaneous material to install the chillers 
• Provide main 8” Nibco Isolation valves with manual gear operators 
• Provide main 8” Nibco Bypass Valve with manual gear operators 
• Provide main 8” VSI ATC Isolation Valves 
• Provide a main 8” wye strainers 
• Provide flex connectors 
• Provide circuit setter balancing valves 
• Provide thermometer, wells, gauges 



• Provide drains and vents with ball valves 
• Provide all labor to install chillers  
• Provide pipe insulation, metal jacket, and labor to install 
• Provide electrical material and labor for power wiring 
• Provide Factory Trained Technicians for the Start Up of Chillers  

 
Price for (2) Chillers & Install…….……………………..……..……$339,215.00 

*** Includes 5 Year Warranty Labor, Parts and Refrigerant*** 
 
APPROVED & ACCEPTED BY:  
 
 __________________________         __________________________                                                       
 Representative name (printed)    Representative (signature) 

 
____________________      _______________________________                                                                
 Acceptance Date      Purchase Order Number 
 
 
 
Exclusions: 

• Overtime not included 
• Quoted price good for 60 days  
• Work not specific to this proposal 
• Sales Tax  
• Permits not included 
• Bonds 
• Electrical switch gear 
• Structural steel  
• New Glycol 

 
 
Johnson Controls-York Technician Credentials: 

• Qualified Rigger/Signal person will perform work per OSHA 29 CFR part 1926.1430 
• EPA-608 Certified Per 40 CFR, Part 82, Sub Part F (Refrigerant Recovery and Charging 

Certification) 
• Confined Space Trained and Certified 
• United Association UA-Star Certified 
• United Association of Steamfitters & Servicemen, Safety Program Certification 
• Johnson Controls Safety Program Certification 
• York Factory Trained & Authorized Technicians 
• Our team has over 300 years’ experience working on York equipment 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to offer Johnson Controls/York Maintenance and Energy 
Services.  Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
John De Joseph                    Commercial Customer Service Executive                  610 721-4030    
Mike Turriziani                   Account Sales Executive                                             610 247-6062 
       
               “It is hard to fail, but it is worse never to have tried to succeed” Theodore Roosevelt  

http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/t/theodorero103482.html


 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
(IMPORTANT): This proposal incorporates by reference the terms and conditions which are attached to this document. All work is to be 
performed Monday through Friday during normal Johnson Controls, Inc. (JCI) business hours unless otherwise noted. This proposal, or any 
accepted alternates, are hereby accepted by Customer, and JCI is authorized to proceed with the work; subject, however, to credit approval by 
JCI, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
By accepting this proposal, Customer agrees to be bound by the following terms and conditions: 
 
1. SCOPE OF WORK. This proposal is based upon the use of straight time labor only. Plastering, patching, and painting are excluded. 
Disinfecting of chiller condenser and cooling tower water systems and components for biohazards, such as but not limited to Legionella, are 
excluded unless otherwise specifically stated in this agreement. In-line duct and piping devices, including, but not limited to valves, dampers, 
humidifiers, wells, taps, flow meters, orifices, etc., if required hereunder to be furnished by JCI, shall be distributed and installed by others under 
JCI's supervision but at no additional cost to JCI. Customer agrees to provide 
JCI with required field utilities (electricity, toilets, drinking water, project hoist, elevator service, etc.) without charge. JCI agrees to keep the job 
site clean of debris arising out of its own operations. Customer shall not back charge JCI for any costs or expenses without JCI's written consent. 



Unless specifically noted in the statement of the scope of work or services undertaken by JCI under this agreement, JCI's obligations under this 
agreement expressly exclude any language or provision of the agreement elsewhere contained which may authorize or empower the Customer to 
change, modify, or alter the scope of work or services to be performed by JCI and shall not operate to compel JCI to perform any work relating to 
Hazards or Biohazards, such as but not limited to Legionella, without JCI's express written consent. 
 
2. INVOICE AND PAYMENTS. JCI may invoice Customer monthly for all materials delivered to the job site or to an off-site storage facility 
and for all work performed on-site and off-site. Customer shall pay JCI at the time Customer signs this agreement an advance payment equal to 
10% of the contract price, which advance payment shall be credited against the final payment (but not any progress payment) due hereunder. 
Payment is due to JCI upon Customer's receipt of 
JCI's invoice and shall be paid by Customer within 30 days. Invoicing disputes must be identified by Customer in writing within 21 days of the 
date of the invoice. 
Payment of any disputed amounts are due and payable upon resolution of such dispute. All other amounts remain due within 30 days. Failure to 
make payments when due will give JCI, without prejudice to any other right or remedy, the right to: (i) stop performing any services, withhold 
deliveries of equipment and other materials, terminate or suspend any unpaid software licenses, and/or terminate this agreement; and (ii) charge 
Customer interest on the amounts unpaid at a rate equal to the lesser of one and one half (1.5) percent per month or the maximum rate permitted 
under applicable law, until payment is made in full. Customer will pay all of JCI's reasonable collection costs (including legal fees and expenses). 
In the event of Customer's default, the balance of any outstanding amounts will be immediately due and payable. Lien waivers will be furnished 
upon request, as the work progresses, to the extent payments are received. 
 
3. MATERIALS. If the materials or equipment included in this proposal become temporarily or permanently unavailable for reasons beyond the 
control and without the fault of JCI, then in the case of such temporary unavailability, the time for performance of the work shall be extended to 
the extent thereof, and in the case of permanent unavailability, JCI shall (a) be excused from furnishing said materials or equipment, and (b) be 
reimbursed for the difference between the cost of the materials or equipment permanently unavailable and the cost of a reasonably available 
substitute therefore. 
 
4. EQUIPMENT WARRANTY. JCI warrants that equipment manufactured or labeled by JCI shall be free from defects in material and 
workmanship arising from normal usage for a period of one year. Only if JCI installs or furnishes a piece of equipment under this agreement, and 
that equipment is covered by a warranty from a manufacturer other than JCI, JCI will transfer the benefits of that manufacturer's warranty to 
Customer. All transportation charges incurred in connection with the warranty for equipment and/or materials not installed by JCI shall be borne 
by Customer. These warranties shall not extend to any equipment that has 
been abused, altered, misused or repaired by Customer or third parties without the supervision of and prior written approval of JCI, or if JCI serial 
numbers or warranty date decals have been removed or altered. Customer must promptly report any failure of the equipment to JCI in writing. 
 
5. LIMITED WARRANTY. JCI warrants its workmanship or that of its agents (Technicians) in relation to installation of equipment for a period 
of ninety (90) days from date of installation. Customer shall bear all labor costs associated with replacement of failed equipment still under JCI's 
equipment warranty or the original manufacturer's warranty, but outside the terms of this express labor warranty. All warranty labor shall be 
executed on normal business days during JCI normal business hours. These warranties do not extend to any equipment which has been repaired 
by others, abused, altered, or misused in any way, or which has not been properly and reasonably maintained. THESE WARRANTIES ARE IN 
LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL JCI BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
SPECIAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO ANY DEFECT IN MATERIAL OR 
WORKMANSHIP OF 
EQUIPMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. JCI makes no and specifically disclaims all representations or warranties that the 
services, products, software or third party product or software will be secure from cyber threats, hacking or other similar malicious activity. 
 
6. LIABILITY. To the maximum extent permitted by law, in no event shall JCI and its affiliates and their respective personnel, suppliers and 
vendors ("JCI Parties") be liable to you or any third party under any cause of action or theory of liability even if advised of the possibility of such 
damages, for any: (a) special, incidental, consequential, punitive, or indirect damages; (b) lost profits, revenues, data, customer opportunities, 
business, anticipated savings, or goodwill; (c) business interruption; or (d) data loss or other losses arising from viruses, ransomware, cyber-
attacks or failures or interruptions to network systems. In any case, the entire aggregate liability of the JCI Parties under this proposal for all 
damages, losses, and causes of action (whether in contract, tort (including negligence), or otherwise) shall be limited to the amounts payable to 
JCI hereunder. 
 
7. TAXES. The price of this proposal does not include duties, sales, use, excise, or other taxes, unless required by federal, state, or local law. 
Customer shall pay, in addition to the stated price, all taxes not legally required to be paid by JCI or, alternatively, shall provide JCI with 
acceptable tax exemption certificates. JCI shall provide Customer with any tax payment certificate upon request and after completion and 
acceptance of the work. 
 
8. DELAYS. JCI shall not be liable for any delay in the performance of the work resulting from or attributed to acts of circumstance beyond JCI's 
control, including 
but not limited to; acts of God, fire, riots, labor disputes, conditions of the premises, acts or omissions of the Customer, Owner, or other 
Contractors or delays caused by suppliers or subcontractors of JCI, etc. 
 
9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. JCI shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, and shall obtain all 
temporary licenses and permits required for the prosecution of the work. Licenses and permits a permanent nature shall be procured and paid for 
by the Customer. 
 
10. PRICING; PAYMENT. JCI may increase prices upon notice to the Customer to reflect increases in material and labor costs. Customer shall 
pay all invoices when due in accordance with the payment terms provided for herein, and such payment is a condition precedent to JCI's 
obligation to provide products or perform services hereunder. In issuing any purchase order related to or arising out of this proposal and 
notwithstanding any language to the contrary therein, Customer acknowledges and agrees that any and all JCI invoices for an amount greater than 
$25,000 shall be paid via wire transfer, check or money order, and that 
Customer shall not make, nor will JCI accept, payment in excess of $25,000 in the form of a credit card, debit card, or other similar payment 
device. 
 



11. DISPUTES. All disputes involving more than $15,000.00 shall be resolved by arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American 
Arbitration Association. The prevailing party shall recover all legal costs and attorneys' fees incurred as a result. Nothing here shall limit any 
rights under construction lien laws. 
 
 12. INSURANCE. Insurance coverage in excess of JCI's standard limits will be furnished when requested and required. No credit will be given 
or premium paid by JCI for insurance afforded by others. 
 
 13. INDEMNITY. The Parties hereto agree to indemnify each other from any and all liabilities, claims, expenses, losses or damages, including 
attorney's fees which may arise in connection with the execution of the work herein specified and which are caused, by the negligent act or 
omission of the indemnifying Party. 
 
14. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES. Customer is solely responsible for the establishment, operation, maintenance, access, security and 
other aspects of its computer network ("Network") and shall supply Johnson Controls secure Network access for providing its services. Products 
networked, connected to the internet, or otherwise connected to computers or other devices must be appropriately protected by Customer and/or 
end user against unauthorized access. Customer is responsible to take appropriate measures, including performing back-ups, to protect 
information, including without limit data, software, or files (collectively "Data") prior to receiving the service or products. 
 
15. FORCE MAJEURE. JCI shall not be liable, nor in breach or default of its obligations under this proposal, for delays, interruption, failure to 
render services, or any other failure by JCI to perform an obligation under this proposal, where such delay, interruption or failure is caused, in 
whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by a Force Majeure Event. A "Force Majeure Event" is a condition or event that is beyond the reasonable 
control of JCI, whether foreseeable or unforeseeable, including, without limitation, acts of God, severe weather (including but not limited to 
hurricanes, tornados, severe snowstorms or severe rainstorms), wildfires, floods, earthquakes, seismic disturbances, or other natural disasters, acts 
or omissions of any governmental authority (including change of any applicable law or regulation), epidemics, pandemics, disease, viruses, 
quarantines, or other public health risks and/or responses thereto, condemnation, strikes, lock-outs, labor disputes, an increase of 5% or more in 
tariffs or other excise taxes for materials to be used on the project, fires, explosions or other casualties, thefts, vandalism, civil disturbances, 
insurrection, mob violence, riots, war or other armed conflict (or the serious threat of same), acts of terrorism, electrical power outages, 
interruptions or degradations in telecommunications, computer, network, or electronic communications systems, data breach, cyber-attacks, 
ransomware, unavailability or shortage of parts, materials, supplies, or transportation, or any other cause or casualty beyond the reasonable 
control of JCI. If JCI's performance of the work is delayed, impacted, or prevented by a Force Majeure Event or its continued effects, JCI shall be 
excused from performance under this proposal. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, if JCI is delayed in achieving one or more of the 
scheduled milestones set forth in this proposal due to a Force Majeure Event, JCI will be entitled to extend the relevant completion date by the 
amount of time that JCI was delayed as a result of the Force Majeure Event, plus such additional time as may be reasonably necessary to 
overcome the effect of the delay. To the extent that the Force Majeure Event directly or indirectly increases JCI's cost to perform the services, 
Purchaser is obligated to reimburse JCI for such increased costs, including, without limitation, costs incurred by JCI for additional labor, 
inventory storage, expedited shipping fees, trailer and equipment rental fees, subcontractor fees or other costs and expenses incurred by JCI in 
connection with the Force Majeure Event. 
 
16. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH. The Parties hereto agree to notify each other immediately upon becoming aware of an 
inspection under, or any alleged violation of the, Occupational Safety and Health Act relating in any way to the project or project site. 
 
17. ONE-YEAR CLAIMS LIMITATION. No claim or cause of action, whether known or unknown, shall be brought against JCI more than 
one year after the claim first arose. Except as provided for herein, JCI's claims must also be brought within one year. Claims for unpaid contract 
amounts are not subject to the one-year limitation. 
 
 18. JCI CONNECTED EQUIPMENT SERVICES. Certain equipment sold hereunder includes by default JCI's Connected Equipment 
Services. Connected 
Equipment Services is a data-analytics and monitoring Software platform that uses a cellular or network connection to gather equipment 
performance data to assist JCI in advising Customer on (and Customer in better understanding) such equipment's health, performance or potential 
malfunction. If Customer's equipment includes Connected Equipment Services, such services will be on by default and the remote connection 
will continue to connect to Customer's Equipment through the full equipment lifecycle, unless Customer specifically requests in writing that JCI 
disable the remote connection or JCI discontinues or removes such remote connection. For more information on whether your particular 
equipment includes Connected Equipment Services, a subscription to such services and the cost, if any, of such subscription, please see your 
applicable order, quote, proposal, or purchase documentation or talk to your JCI sales representative. If Customer's equipment includes 
Connected Equipment Services, JCI will provide a cellular modem or other gateway device ("Gateway Device") owned by JCI or Customer will 
supply a network connection suitable to establish a remote connection with Customer's applicable equipment to permit JCI to use 
Connected Equipment Services to perform first-year and extended warranty services as well as other services, including troubleshooting, 
quarterly health reports, remote diagnostic and monitoring and aftermarket services. For certain subscriptions, Customer will be able to access 
equipment information from a mobile or smart device using Connected Equipment Service's mobile or web app. Any Gateway Devices provided 
hereunder shall remain JCI's property, and JCI may upon reasonable notice access and remove such Gateway Device and discontinue services in 
accordance with the Software Terms. If Customer does not permit JCI to connect via a connection validated by JCI for the equipment and a 
service representative must therefore be dispatched to the Customer site, then the Customer will pay JCI at JCI's then-current standard applicable 
contract regular time and/or overtime rate for services performed by the service representative. JCI disclaims any obligation to advise Customer 
of any possible equipment error or malfunction. Customer acknowledges that, while Connected Equipment Services generally improve equipment 
performance and services, Connected Equipment Services does not prevent all potential malfunction, insure against all loss or guarantee a certain 
level of performance and that JCI shall not be responsible for any injury, loss, or damage caused by any act or omission of JCI related to or 
arising from the monitoring of the equipment under Connected Equipment Services. 
 
19. SOFTWARE AND DIGTAL SERVICES. Use, implementation, and deployment of the software and hosted software products ("Software") 
offered under these terms shall be subject to, and governed by, JCI's standard terms for such Software and Software related professional services 
in effect from time to time at https://www.johnsoncontrols.com/techterms (collectively, the "Software Terms"). Applicable Software Terms are 
incorporated herein by this reference. Other than the right to use the Software as set forth in the Software Terms, JCI and its licensors reserve all 
right, title, and interest (including all intellectual property rights) in and to the Software and improvements to the Software. The Software that is 
licensed hereunder is licensed subject to the Software Terms and not sold. If there is a conflict between the other terms herein and the Software 
Terms, the Software Terms shall take precedence and govern with respect to rights and responsibilities relating to the Software, its 
implementation and deployment and any improvements thereto. 



 
20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This proposal, upon acceptance, shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior 
representations or understandings. 
 
21. CHANGES. No change or modification of any of the terms and conditions stated herein shall be binding upon JCI unless accepted by JCI in 
writing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



West Chester Area School District 

Property and Finance Committee 

March 15, 2021 

 

 

Approval of Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, 
First Reading 

 

Attached for Board approval is a copy of the first reading of Revised Board 
Policy 707, School District Facility Use.  The policy received minor revisions 
to reflect current terminology and policy references to other Board policies. 

 

 

Kevin Campbell 
Director of Facilities and Operations 
March 10, 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/8

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 700 Property

Title School District Facility Use

Code 707

Status First Reading

Adopted July 1, 2015

Last Reviewed May 27, 2015

Purpose
 
The Board recognizes the needs of the community to use the district’s facilities for educational,
recreational, social, cultural, and civic purposes when they are not scheduled for school district
programs or maintenance. It shall be the policy of the Board to permit the use of school facilities
beyond the legal requirements by responsible groups located in the school district.
 
To establish policy guidelines for the administration to follow in managing the use by outside groups of
any school district facility, including but not limited to: buildings, athletic fields, tennis courts, basketball
courts, tracks, and any and all other outside areas of district property including parking lots, roads and
driveways, sidewalks, and other miscellaneous outside areas.
 
It is the intent of the Board to permit the use of the school district's facilities with preference given by
Group Type and residency requirements. Usage will only be permitted to the extent that it does not
interfere with any school district use and is not detrimental to the school district in any way.
 
The school district retains the right to allow the administration to deny or cancel the use of any facility
when the administration deems that use is not in the best interests of the school district. The school
district will deny or cancel the use of any facility by any group it determines is engaged in any activity
which is fraudulent or unlawful in nature. The granting of use of any school district facility does not
obligate the school district to make the facility available in any contractual manner.
 
Authority
 
The Board authorizes the Superintendent, the Director of Facilities and Operations, or their designee to
revoke any permit Facility Use Approval Letter. School facility availability is affected by convenience,
requirements, and activities. The school district may assign necessary employees to staff buildings. The
user and/or sponsoring organization will pay all expenses as listed in accordance with the chart in 707-
AG-1.
 
School, school-related, community or civic/service, and other organizations or individuals that provide
educational, recreational, social, cultural, and civic programs are eligible to use the school facilities.
Governmental agencies may use school facilities for public hearings, meetings, recreational activities,
and elections in accordance with this policy.
 



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/8

When there is a question regarding a Request for Use eligibility, the request shall be resolved by the
Director of Facilities and Operations. If eligibility is contested, the request shall be referred to the
Superintendent. The Superintendent will review the request and recommend action by the Board.

 
SECTION 1 – CATEGORIES OF USER GROUPS

 
All users of school district facilities will fall into one (1) of the following category types:
 
Type 1 - Scholastic Activities, Student Organizations, And School District-Sponsored Activities
 
School organizations such as classes, clubs, athletic teams, CCIU, and school-sponsored events whose
primary purpose and function is to support the school district's programs shall be allowed free use of
school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, approved social functions, and
athletic contests under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. No fees are
required for groups using school district facilities during regularly scheduled custodial staffing hours.
Activities and events may be held Mondays through Fridays no earlier than 7:00 AM and shall conclude
by 11:00 P.M. Exceptions will be considered on a case-by-case basis by the Director of Facilities and
Operations or his/her designee.
 
If admission for any event is charged, the proceeds should exclusively benefit the sponsoring Type 1
organization or the school district; otherwise, fees will be charged for school district staff labor, as
required for the event.
 
Type 2 – School-Related Parent Organizations And Booster Groups
 
PTOs, booster groups, and other such school-related parent organizations shall be allowed use of school
facilities outside of regular school hours for meetings. Rental fees for the use of facilities will only be
charged if an admission for an event or registration fee is collected, or use occurs outside of normal
custodial staffing hours. Fees will be in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
Type 3 - Emergency Service Organizations (Federal, State, Municipal) And Voter Services
 
Emergency service organizations (federal, state, municipal) and voter services shall be allowed free use
of school facilities outside of regular school hours for regularly scheduled meetings and approved
functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. No fees are required
for groups using school district facilities during regularly scheduled custodial staffing hours. Fees for use
of facilities outside normal custodial staffing hours will be in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-
AG-1.
 
Type 4 – Municipality-Sponsored Recreation
 
Recreation camps, leagues, etc., sponsored or run by a municipality within the boundaries of the West
Chester Area School District, shall be allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school hours for
events and approved functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration.
Fees are required for groups using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-
AG-1.
 
Type 5A & 5B - Nonprofit Continuing Education, Nonprofit Cultural Education, Nonprofit Performance
Groups, Girl Scouts, And Boy Scouts
 
Nonprofit continuing education (Chester County Night School, colleges and universities, etc.), nonprofit
cultural education (Huaxia Chinese School, etc.), nonprofit performance groups (such as Chester County
Concert Band, Chester County Pops, etc.), and the Girl Scouts and Boy Scouts of America shall be
allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, events, and
approved functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. Fees are
required for groups using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
Type 5A groups are those whose membership is composed of at least sixty percent (60%) West Chester
Area School District residents.



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/8

 
Type 5B groups are those whose membership is not composed of at least sixty percent (60%) West
Chester Area School District residents.
 
Nonprofit groups are any group with an IRS letter showing 50l (c) 3 tax exempt status.
 
Type 6A & 6B – Nonschool-Related, Nonprofit Community Groups And Activities
 
Organized groups which are nonprofit, and charge a fee, tuition, registration, membership fee,
admission cost, etc., such as YMCA, recreational sports clubs, religious groups, homeowner groups, etc.,
shall be allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, events, and
approved functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. Fees are
required for groups using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
Type 6A groups are those whose membership is composed of at least sixty percent (60%) of West
Chester Area School District residents.
 
Type 6B groups are those whose membership is not composed of at least sixty percent (60%) of West
Chester Area School District residents.
 
Nonprofit groups are any group with an IRS letter showing 50l (c) 3 tax exempt status.
 
Type 7 – Nonschool-Related Community, For-Profit Organizations And Activities
 
Organized groups which are for-profit and/or charge a fee, tuition, registration, membership fee,
admission cost, etc., such as a private individual or private enterprise group shall be allowed use of
school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, events, and approved functions
under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. Fees are required for groups
using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
For-profit groups are any groups that are not a nonprofit group. A nonprofit group is any group with an
IRS letter showing 501 (c) 3 tax exempt status.
 
Type 8 - Others
 
Any other entity not included in the classes listed in Type 1-7, or any entity that charges an entry/gate
fee (P.I.A.A. for a non-ChesMont activity), tuition, registration, admission cost, etc., such as a special
interest group, political party, etc., shall be allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school
hours for regular meetings, events, and approved functions under the conditions and procedures
established by the administration. Fees for this group type will be determined on an individual basis, by
facility use and staffing requirements per event, by the Director of Facilities and Operations or his/her
designee.
 
Kitchen Use
 
Groups will not be permitted to use kitchens unless special arrangements are made with the school
district and the school district's cafeteria service vendor. Any group wishing to use the food service
facilities must contact the school district's cafeteria service vendor to obtain contracted services. Special
fees will be charged for kitchen use in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1 and the school
district's cafeteria service vendor. A cafeteria employee must be present at all times. This requirement
cannot be waived due to the importance of guaranteeing sanitation of all kitchen equipment for the next
use by the school, and safety of all food supplies and equipment.
 
Cooking Labs
 
No group will be allowed to utilize a cooking lab without school district staff present. School district staff
presence required for cooking lab rental must be arranged by the rental group.

 
SECTION 2 – PERMITS Facility Use Approval Letter



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/8

 
A permit Facility Use Approval Letter is required for the use of any building or part thereof, or for the
use of any outside facility. Any group or individual using a facility without a Facility Use Permit Approval
Letter is trespassing and will be removed and/or prosecuted at the discretion of the administration. 
 
1. Permits for the use of the building, or parts thereof, are called Building Use Permits, 707-AG-2. 
 
2. Permits for the use of any outside facilities are called Field Use Permits, 707-AG-3. 
 
1. A Facility Use Approval letter may be obtained by submitting a Request for Facility Use on
the district website and printing the notification of approval.  The notification of approval is
the Facility Use Approval Letter.

3. Building Use Applications (707-AG-4) and Field Use Applications (707-AG-5) for permits are available
at the Operational Services Office, 1181 McDermott Drive, West Chester, PA, 19380, or via

2. Application for a Facility Use Approval Letter is available on the school district website at:
https://www.wcasd.net/Page/569. Applications are to be submitted to the Operational Services Office
when completed. Applications should be made at least twenty (20) ten (10) days prior to a requested
facility use and will not be accepted prior to 180 calendar days before the first date requested on the
application. 
 
3. Approval process – The following requirements must be met before a Facility Use Approval
Letter Permit will be issued: 

a. The application must be completely filled out and signed by a person authorized to represent the
requesting group. 
 

b. The application and intended use must be in compliance with this policy. 
 

c. The application must be approved by both the principal and the Director of Facilities and
Operations, or their designees. 
 

d. An acceptable certificate of insurance must be in the possession of the school district. 
 

4.  The issuance of a Facility Use Approval Letter Permit does not imply a contractual agreement
between the end user and the school district. The school district may revoke the Facility Use Approval
Letter Permit at any time if it is deemed in the best interest of the school district and will return any
fees which may have been collected. The school district may revoke any Facility Use Approval
Letter Permit when, in the school district's opinion, the user group violates this policy, school district
building or field rules and regulations, or the use is fraudulent or illegal or negatively impacts the school
district in any way. Any group under investigation or that has been convicted of fraudulent or illegal
activity will be denied a permit. an Approval Letter. 
 
5. Use of school district facilities is automatically cancelled when the facilities are closed by school
authorities because of local, state, or national disasters or emergencies, school construction, or normal
weather-related school closings. 
 
6. The school district is authorized to curtail the use of school district athletic fields in case of inclement
weather or other field maintenance work. 
 
7. All activities begin no earlier than 7:00 AM and shall terminate by 11:00 P.M. (Exceptions will be
considered on a case-by-case basis by the Director of Facilities and Operations.) 
 
8. All buildings are to be used "as is". Any special accommodations such as setting up chairs, tables, or
using PA systems, lighting systems, etc., shall require prior approval by the school district, and the costs
for school district personnel labor will be borne by the outside group. 
 

https://www.wcasd.net/Page/569


3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/8

9. Field Use Application Seasons: 
 

a. Warm Weather Season: March 15th to November 30 . 
 

b. Cold Weather Season: December 1st to March 14 . 
 

c. The season dates are for administrative purposes only. They do not mean that fields and outside
facilities will be available for the full extent of these seasons. Prior to the beginning of each
season, there will be a one (1) month open application period. All applications received during that
time period will be processed together. 
 

i. Warm Weather Season Open Application Period: January 15th - February 15 . 
 

ii. Cold Weather Season Open Application Period: October 1st to October 30 . 
 

d. Once all applications have been received, use will be granted according to the priority determined
by this policy (lowest category type has higher priority).

SECTION 3 – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
 
All user groups, except Type 1 and Type 2, are required to have liability, casualty, or other insurance
coverage protecting the school district as a named insured and must provide evidence of the same
which is acceptable to the school district covering the duration of the Facility Use Permit Approval
Letter.        All user groups, except Type 1, will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the school district
from any and all loss, damage, liability, claim, demand, suit, or proceeding of whatever kind arising out
of, or relating to such use of the school district's facilities. This evidence must be submitted before any
Facility Use Permit Approval Letter is issued and no later than ten (10) calendar days prior to the first
event on the application. Failure to do so will automatically void the application. The insurance
requirements, including types and limits, will be established by the Director of Business Affairs, who will
review and revise as necessary on a three (3) year cycle beginning in 2015.
 
Determination as to whether a group's insurance is acceptable will be made by the Director of Facilities
and Operations or his/her designee.

 
SECTION 4 – FEE SCHEDULE

 
Facility use fees will be in accordance with 707-AG-1. The fee schedule is compatible with individual,
group and organization category types listed in this policy and includes: (1) building space use fees; (2)
field use fees; and (3) custodial/grounds/maintenance technical service staffing fees.

1. Type 2 and 3 groups will not be charged a facility use fee for using a building when custodial staff
is normally scheduled to work, provided no admission or entrance fees are charged. 
 

2. All facility use fees must be paid within twenty (20) days after receipt of invoice from the school
district. Failure to pay all fees within that period will void other use dates or applications by group. 
 

3. A user has until seven (7)  three (3) days prior to the indoor event to cancel in order to receive a
fee refund. If the school district cancels the event at any time, a full refund will be made. 
 

4. A user has until seven (7)   three (3) days prior to the outdoor event to cancel in order to receive
a fee refund if the user falls into the 1-59 Hours Group Hour Use Range (see 707-AG-1-School
District Facility Use Fee Schedule). User groups that fall into hour use ranges above the 1-59
Hours range will not be due a refund. The school district will endeavor to reschedule all events
canceled due to inclement weather.

5. The school district retains the right to require documentation establishing the nonprofit status of
any group. Specifically, the group must be registered with the Internal Revenue Service as a
nonprofit organization. Failure to provide such documentation will result in the requirement to pay
building use fees. 

th

th

th

th



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 6/8

Misrepresentation of this status will result in denial of any Facility Use Permits Approval
Letter for either a temporary or permanent time period at the discretion of the school district.

6. The school district retains the right to charge for labor and materials required to restore an area to
its original condition if it is left messy, damaged, or in disarray after their use. 
 

7. It is absolutely mandatory that a school district employee be in the building at all times when an
outside group is there. In some special cases, more than one (1) person may be required by the
school district. The applicant group will be notified and billed accordingly. 
 

8. School district-owned equipment may not be used unless specifically requested on the application
and approved by the school district. An additional fee may be charged for the use, set up, and
operation of school district-owned equipment. School district personnel charges will be assessed in
accordance with 707-AG-1 for the set up and operation of school district-owned equipment.
Damage to school district-owned equipment during a group's facility use event will be charged to
the user group for repair or replacement at the school district's discretion. 
 

9. Fees will be determined by the administration and Board and documented as per school district
707-AG-1. The fee schedule will be reviewed every three (3) years starting in 2015 by the
administration and revised as deemed appropriate, and by school district personnel association
agreement revisions. 

Regular custodial hours are Monday through Friday 7:00 AM to 11:00 PM on regularly scheduled
school days. 
 

10. A personnel fee will be assessed to users for: a) use of the buildings during non-regularly
scheduled custodial hours; b) for the set up/tear down of school district-owned equipment and/or
labor to operate that equipment for an event; c) clean up after an event, if required; d) parking
attendants when needed for events; and e) other requests by the user group. 
 

11. Fees may be waived by the Superintendent or his/her designee under special circumstances.

SECTION 5 – RESTRICTIONS ON FACILITY USE
 
The issuance of a Facility Use Permit Approval Letter does not remove certain restrictions which may
be imposed by the school district. All building and fields exist primarily for use by students. Therefore,
the school district will impose certain restrictions as needed regarding how buildings and fields are used
by outside groups. This will include, but not be limited to the following:

1. No user groups will be given permission to use any school district facility during regular school
hours that would in any way disrupt the learning environment at the schools. This also applies
when summer school is in session. 
 

2. If the school district closes schools early for the day due to inclement weather, the building use is
automatically cancelled and a refund will be made, if appropriate. 
 

3. The school district will apply the following priority order to user types when scheduling facility
uses: Type 1, Type 2, Type 3, Type 4, Type 5A, Type 5B, Type 6A, Type 6B, Type 7, then Type 8. 
 

4. If a conflict in schedule arises between two (2) applicants of the same Type, priority of use will be
granted to an activity that involves school age children over adult participants.
 

5. Type 5A and 6A User Groups must meet a Residency Requirement of at least sixty percent (60%)
West Chester Area School District residents. 
 

6. Classrooms at elementary schools will not be permitted for use. 
 

7. No use will be permitted which, in the opinion of the administration, has the potential to damage
the buildings, fields, or other outside areas, or interferes with the school district's operations in



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 7/8

any way. 
 

8. The administration will maintain a set of School District Facility Use Rules, which will be imposed
upon user groups and will address conduct by the group on all school district property. 
 

9. The school district may take fields, buildings, or sections thereof out of use due to maintenance
work or renovation work. 
 

10. The school district may cancel use of fields due to wet or other conditions that would cause
damage to the field surface. 
 

11. The school district retains the right to exclude a limited number of fields and other outside
facilities from outside use. 
 

12. The school district may require school district personnel be present during certain field or outside
facility events because of utilities, use of school district items, or for the purposes of opening
facilities and locking up. In these instances, the user group will pay a labor fee per the fee
schedule in 707-AG-1 in addition to any other applicable facility use fees. 
 

13. The school district reserves the right to relocate or offer alternative space to the user. 
 

14. The possession, use or distribution of alcohol alcoholic beverages, tobacco and vaping
products, including the product marketed as Juul and other e-cigarettes as defined in
the law, nonprescription drugs, and firearms are PROHIBITED on school district property. School
district property includes all buildings, fields, parking lots, and ancillary areas within the school
district’s property boundaries. 
 

15. All decorations and any temporary materials must be fireproof and must be approved by school
building representatives. Open flame decorations will not be used anywhere in the buildings. No
objects will be permanently fastened to walls, ceilings, and/or floors. Removal of all decorations,
user belongings and trash will be completed immediately after the activity ends.

SECTION 6 – USER GROUP RESPONSIBILITIES
 
Outside user groups will be responsible for the safety and welfare of all of their members and spectators
and will assume the following responsibilities:

1. Buildings: 
 

a. Determination as to whether the building is safe for their planned use. 
 

b. Reimbursement to the school district for the cost of any damage which, in the school
district's determination, resulted from the group's use. 
 

c. Conduct and behavior of its members and spectators. 
 

d. Enforcement of all School District Facility Use Rules among its members and spectators.
 

2. Fields and other outside areas: 
 

a. Determination as to whether the field or outside facility is safe for their use. 
 

b. Determination as to whether the field is not too wet to play on without damaging it. 
 

c. Reimbursement to the school district for the cost of any damage which, in the school
district's sole determination, resulted from the group's use. 
 

d. Conduct and behavior of all its members and spectators. 
 



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 8/8

e. Enforcement of all school district Field Rules among its members and spectators. 
 

f. All field users must obtain proper training (by attending the annual training session for all
coaches) and abide by the school district’s field status indicator flags flown at each of the
secondary building fields. Tampering with, removing, or disregarding the field status flag will
be considered vandalism, and organizations may at the discretion of the administration be
penalized, charged for damages, and/or the organization permit may be revoked.

Legal 24 P.S. 511

24 P.S. 775

24 P.S. 779

22 PA Code 403.1

61 PA Code 901.1

61 PA Code 901.701

10 P.S. 328.101 et seq

35 P.S. 1223.5

20 U.S.C. 7181 et seq

20 U.S.C. 7905

Pol. 000

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=7&sctn=75&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=7&sctn=79&subsctn=0
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter403/s403.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/061/chapter901/s901.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/061/chapter901/s901.701.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2013&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0092.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2000&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0128.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-70/subchapter-IV/part-C
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/7905

	3.15.21 PFC regular agenda
	AGENDA

	2.16.21 PFC Committee Minutes
	Presentation - 3-15-21
	2021.03 March Budget Forecast Model
	P & F Memo for HHS Chiller Replacements
	Henderson Air Cooled VSD Screw Chiller 3-2-2021
	York Variable Speed Air Cooled Screw Chiller
	Engineering & Turnkey Proposal
	Price for (2) Chillers & Install…….……………………..……..……$339,215.00
	*** Includes 5 Year Warranty Labor, Parts and Refrigerant***
	APPROVED & ACCEPTED BY:
	__________________________         __________________________

	Exclusions:
	Johnson Controls-York Technician Credentials:
	 Qualified Rigger/Signal person will perform work per OSHA 29 CFR part 1926.1430
	 EPA-608 Certified Per 40 CFR, Part 82, Sub Part F (Refrigerant Recovery and Charging Certification)
	 Confined Space Trained and Certified
	 United Association UA-Star Certified
	 United Association of Steamfitters & Servicemen, Safety Program Certification
	 Johnson Controls Safety Program Certification
	 York Factory Trained & Authorized Technicians
	 Our team has over 300 years’ experience working on York equipment

	3.10.21 policy 707 memo
	707 School District Facility Use First Reading



